



Hamburg Township Offices
10405 Merrill Rd., P.O. Box 157
Hamburg, MI 48139
(810)231-1000
www.hamburg.mi.us

Memorandum

Date: June 1, 2026

To: Parks & Recreation Committee

From: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator

Re: Scholarship Request - East Michigan Panthers – Spring 2026

We have received a request from the captioned user group to assist with participant fees for their spring 2026 season. They would like to request funding as follows:

1 Middle School (Fee \$275) – Amount requested - \$150

Total amount requested: \$150

The group is a 501©(3) organization and requires fundraising from their participants, which will be used to offset some of the additional costs for the fees. I have confirmed that this request is for a Hamburg resident, and complies with the cap of \$750.00 total per season.